



WEB DEVELOPER | UI / UX

# MILLE W. REYNOLDS

[LINK TO PORTFOLIO](#)

[LINK TO GITLAB](#)

## Web Developer with specialty in UI / UX design

After immersing myself in art as a tattoo artist for a few years, I decided to switch lanes and try my luck with IT. I quickly developed a strong interest in creating and implementing my own web designs. My tattoo machine was replaced by my beloved MacBook, and I began my journey at KEA, where I achieved a bachelor's degree in Web Development with a main focus on UI / UX.

While I was studying, I worked full-time at Teaterbilletter/Scenit. What began as a study job ended with a full-time position as a web developer in charge of all IT projects. However, after working full-time and studying full-time, I decided to try my luck as a freelancer, which I have been doing it ever since.

I have truly enjoyed the experience and challenge of running a business independently but must admit i miss the dynamic of working in a team. I love having coworkers and believe i can be an asset in any workspace.

## Hardworking and independent

I am a dutiful person with a huge inner drive. I never leave a task incomplete and I strive to always deliver a product that has been completed the correct way. I have met many challenges during my time as a developer, and I have learned that no matter the task one should not give up but on the other hand persevere through the matter and learn from the challenge.

## Smiley and friendly

Setting the serious tone aside, I'm a happy and energetic person. I don't judge a book by its cover, and I try to embrace whatever comes my way. I love new challenges and I enjoy the dynamics of being apart of a team.

I hope this can lead to a personal conversation.

Regards

Mille Reynolds

# ▪ CV ▪

## EDUCATION

2011 ▪ Folkeskole på Marie Kruse Skole

2012 ▪ 10.klasse på Niels Stensens Gymnasium

2017 ▪ Frederiksberg HF

2019 ▪ KEA – Multimedia Designer

2021 ▪ KEA – Web Developer

## EXPERIENCE

2008 – 2010 Youth worker at daycare

2012 – 2014 Assistant in Magasin

2015 – 2017 Bar Developer in SoHo House (LDN Deanstreet)

2016 – 2018 Self employed tattoo artist

2017 – 2019 Part time sales assistant in Le Fix

2018 – 2020 Frontend developer & IT-projectleader at Scenit / Teaterbilletter  
[\\_Recommendation letter](#)

2020 –2021 Intern Web Developer at GetLouis

2018 + Freelance Web Developer & Web Designer